

From: Keith Richardson

To: Doug Young

Date: March 11, 2011

Subject: Request for Info - File #0071-EX-PL-2011

Message:

Mr. Young

Per you correspondence regarding compliance to 8.3.28 of the NTIA Manual:

Item 1.....The GPS reradiating antenna will be located inside our warehouse at 705 South College Street Woodbury, TN 37090.

Item 5.....The 60,000 square foot warehouse where the antenna will be located is located on a 10 acre tract of land, and is under sole control of Global Industrial Components.

Item 7.....While there is not normally any GPS users within our facility, other than the testing facility, notice will be posted that GPS reradiating equipment is in use within our facility.

Item 8.....The GPS testing facility will have a designated Stop Buzzer point of contact for the authorized device during GPS reradiation operation. Other members of management and supervision will also have the authority to act in that capacity as needed.